From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: "corrine_camuso@yakama.com"; "jessica lally@yakama.com"; "Jon Shellenberger"; "Noah Oliver"; "Kate
Valdez"; "SEPA (DAHP)"; "Guy Moura (HSY)"; "steve@snoqualmietribe.us"; "Aren Orsen (HSY)"

Subject: Shoreline Review PSA-21-00113

Date: Monday, February 22, 2021 3:57:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

PSA-21-00113 Site Plan.pdf
PSA-21-00113 Application.pdf

Parcel# 957736
To All:

You are receiving this request for shoreline review with an associated 15 day comment period
because this application (Preliminary Site Analysis, PSA-21-00113) is proposing a project within
shoreline jurisdiction that is not exempt from cultural resources review pursuant to Kittitas County
SMP 5.1(B)(1)(a). In accordance with the settlement agreement between the Yakama Nation and
Kittitas County, Kittitas County Resolution No. 2018-195 and the Department of Ecology Final
Approval (letter dated 1/14/19, effective 1/28/19) of the County’s amended Shoreline Master Program,
Kittitas County is hereby requesting comments regarding the proposed project.

This request is based off of the following amendment to Kittitas County SMP 5.1(B) as shown
below:

B. Regulations

L Project Approval Requirements. Prior to issuing a permit, exemption, or other
approval for a proposed project in a shoreline area, the County shall determine
whether or not a cultural resources review or archaeological survey shall be
required under this Section 5.1(B)(1).

a.  Exceptions. No cultural resources review or survey shall be required under
this Section 5.1(B)(1) where the project applicant can demonstrate one or
more of the following conditions is met:

i.  The project or use does not include any ground disturbance.
Projects that require the insertion of structural elements, but which
do not require any excavation and create no spoil piles, shall be
considered non-ground-disturbing for purposes of this Section (e.g.
driving T-posts, planting tree seedlings with a hoedad).

ii. ~ The project is limited to the installation of infrastructure entirely
within the same area as an existing project or development.

ili.  The project’s entire three-dimensional area of proposed ground-
disturbance is located within previous fill or previously disturbed
earth.

iv. A professional archaeologist has surveyed the entire project area
within the last ten (10) years, and the survey report(s) show that no
cultural, archaeological, or historic resources were found.
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KITTTTAS COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

SURVEY NOTES:

1. THE PURPOSE- OF THIS DOCUMENT IS TO SHORT PLAT KITTITAS COUNTY TAX

PARCEL NUMBER 15486 (21+14.34059-0010) TO THE CONFIGURATION SHOWN
HEREON. .

2. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE S8 TOTAL STATION. THE
CONTROLLING MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY CORNERS SHOWN HEREON WERE
LOCATED, STAKED AND CHECKED FROM A CLOSED FIELD TRAVERSE IN EXCESS
OF 1:10,000 LINEAR CLOBURE AFTER AZIMUTH ADJUSTMENT.

.3, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TD SHOWALL EASEMENTS OF REGORD OR
ERIMISE.

OTH

4. FOR ADDITIONAL SURVEY AND REFERENCE INFORMATION, SEE THE
FOLLOWING:

. BOCK 3 OF PLATS, PAGE.STS AFNE 315335

BOOK 8 OF PLATS, PAGES 197&200 AFNS 200009120033,

BOOK 18 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 161, AFNE 584227

BOOK 31 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 226, AFN# 200510310018.

BOOK 37 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 204. AFN#201111070058.

AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED THEREON, ALL RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY,
STATE OF WASHINGTON.
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

KITTITAS COUNTY
"~ Y R

PRELIMINARY SITE ANALYSIS
The PSA provides general information about a parcel and must be completed prior to applying for a building permit. Please provide a scaled Site
Plan with this application if project specific. This review will be completed within 7-10 business days.
FEE: $240.00 ($140.00 Communitv Develonment Fee + $100 Public Works Fee)

1. REQUESTER INFORMATION

Name: g‘éﬁ 'IL‘:}J\LS&,L/ Phone Number: k".\O?"S‘ ?Z-' ?—}Z'
Mailing Address: 4 l [ 5 ! {:TW '4‘_"&\/2' BLV‘D C:Lé" 6L‘UMx (A C?E’/C%Zz
Email: ~JEFE & St FT WATENCUSTOIHOMES COMA Send PSAby: M{Email 0 Mail

2. ADDITIONAL CONTACT INFORMATION:

Phone Number:

Name:

Mailing Address:

Email: Send PSA by: O Email 0O Mail
Name: Phone Number:

Mailing Address:

Send PSA by: O0Email 0O Mail

Email:
3.  PROPERTY ADDRESS: Pomer & A1 [LoéD
4 MAPORPARCELNUMBER: 4 (2pTon = (Arcsl ® 957736
5. PROJECT DESCRIPTION (Site Plan required if proposing a project) : /\{@Aj SINGLE S:;MU A ESieNeE T
B BuiT ond 2 ~JAOLY SURDIVID  (ARCEL on FNE (AKE.
6. ARE THERE OTHER BUILDINGS ON THE PROPERTY? 0O Yes KNO
IF YES, PLEASE LIST THE TYPE OF BUILDINGS:
7. DOES THE PROPOSED PROJECT INCLUDE PLUMBING? MYCS 0O No
IS THERE AN EXISTING POTABLE WATER SOURCE? /'ﬁ Yes 0O No
IF YES, PLEASE SELECT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING: O Individual Well RShared Well 0 Public Water System
8. ARE GROUND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES ANTICIPATED? ﬁ Yes ONo ESTIMATED AMOUNT =
AUTHORIZATION

I hereby acknowledge that I have read this application and certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the above answers
are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I agree to comply with all current codes, laws, regulations and permit requirements related to this project.

I hereby certify that I will pay all fees as required by law. All permit fees are non-refundable.
N

Signature of Ap plit_:ant:/—_) / 3 /) Date:
=g A (]
™ o ok A 2 Al
Application Received By (L‘}I}S Staff Signature): Date: Receipt #:

NOTE: Kittitas County CDS cannot guarantee eligibility for development until a complete and acéfate
submitted. **PSA applications expire after 363 days from the application date**

dio ﬁdnoo SENLI







b.  Cultural Resources Review. The County shall provide electronic notice and a
fifteen (15) day comment opportunity to DAHP and affected Native
American tribes for all proposed projects in shoreline areas which are not
excluded under Section 5.1(B)(1)(a) above.

i. ~ When applicable, the above notification requirement will be
included in the Preliminary Site Analysis process.

ii. ~ Where the proposed project is already subject to a comment
period through shoreline permitting and/or SEPA review, this
comment period shall be run concurrently.

iii.  For shoreline projects that fall under a shoreline exemption permit
and have no notification requirement, if not already completed
through the Preliminary Site Analysis process, the above notification
and cultural resources review requirements will occur prior to the
issuance of an exemption permit.

Kittitas County will not act on the attached request until the end of the 15 day comment window.
Please respond to this email with any comments regarding this proposal no later than end of
business day March 9, 2021.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Best regards,

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my

best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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